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I Nengah Subadra <inengah.subadra@triatma-mapindo.ac.id>

Re: Journal Publication


ajhtl pharos <Africajournals@hotmail.com> 27 August 2019 at 00:43
To: I Nengah Subadra <inengah.subadra@triatma-mapindo.ac.id>

send it 6 september


From: I Nengah Subadra <inengah.subadra@triatma-mapindo.ac.id>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 01:50

To: ajhtl pharos <Africajournals@hotmail.com>

Cc: I Nengah Subadra <inengah.subadra@triatma-mapindo.ac.id>

Subject: Re: Journal Publication
 
Thank you very much for your reply. I am finalising the draft into the given format now and will send it by this week. Best wishes - Subadra

***

I Nengah Subadra, PhD


Sekolah Tinggi Pariwisata Triatma Jaya
Tourism Institute of Triatma Jaya

Ketua Program Sarjana Terapan Pariwisata
Head of Department for  Bachelor's Degree of  Applied Tourism 

Koordinator Program bidang Bisnis Pariwisata dan Hospitaliti Internasional
Course Coordinator for International Hospitality and Tourism Businesses
 
Address (DETAILED
MAP):

Jalan Kubu Gunung 
Banjar Tegal Jaya
Kelurahan Dalung
Kecamatan Kuta Utara 
Kabupaten Badung
Provinsi Bali
Indonesia

Telephone (Office/Landline): 

+62361412971
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Mobile: 

+628123926773
WhatsApp / Line: 


+62895602767732


Personal
Contact

Disclaimer:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Institute that may be proprietary, confidential and/or
privileged. The information is intended
only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. Should

you have received this electronic transmission
in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the sender's email
address as automatically listed in the "From:" field.

On Fri, 23 Aug 2019 at 13:23, ajhtl pharos <Africajournals@hotmail.com> wrote:

we will help you but it must be the correct style see below:


Dear Author/s
Thank you for considering AJHTL.
The article submitted cannot be accepted if it is not in the exact correct journal style and format. 
Please note and attend to the following:
Number pages bottom right.
Title Arial 18 No caps.
Abstract Arial 10.
Then Arial 11 throughout-
single space throughout
All paragraphs must be justified
NO NUMBERED SECTIONS
All figures tables in Arial 9 and indicate sources
The references must be correctly written both in-text and at the end.
READ SOME OF THE MANY ARTICLES ON THE AJHTL WEBSITE
www.ajhtl.com SOME ARE RELATED TO YOUR ARTICLE. CITE SOME OF THESE
SOURCES AS THIS WILL ENHANCE YOUR WORK IMMENSELY.
Please see existing articles for style and redo then send it for possible review.
The article must also be language edited by a professional - this is not our function.
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You also need to send a Turnitin similarity report and add author Orcid IDs to it if you have these (per author).
All authors must declare that they have no financial or personal relationship(s) that may have inappropriately influenced them in writing the
article. 
You are also required to send an email to say your article has not been sent elsewhere for consideration, nor previously published.
We look forward to your re-submission
Regards
Assistant Editor
AJHTL
www.ajhtl.com



From: I Nengah Subadra <inengah.subadra@triatma-mapindo.ac.id>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 21:55

To: africajournals@hotmail.com <africajournals@hotmail.com>

Cc: I Nengah Subadra PhD <inengahsubadra@gmail.com>

Subject: Journal Publication
 
Dear Sir


Please can you advice whether submission paper for 2019 still available? If so I am willing to sent the draft immediately.
I have a paper on community-based tourism development in Bali.
I also need information about the publication fee as I found no information about it. Just to confirm whether any charge applies for the publication.


Looking forward to hearing from you.


Best regards
Subadra


***

I Nengah Subadra, PhD


Sekolah Tinggi Pariwisata Triatma Jaya


Ketua Program Sarjana Terapan Pariwisata
(Head of Department for  Bachelor's Degree of  Applied Tourism) 


Koordinator Program bidang Bisnis Pariwisata dan Hospitaliti Internasional
(Course Coordinator for International Hospitality and Tourism Businesses)
 
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
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